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ADDENDUM #2 TO BID #19-083 
                    

        
BID NUMBER: 19-083                                ISSUE DATE:  Tuesday, November 26, 2019 
  
OPENING DATE:  Wednesday, December 4, 2019   OPENING TIME:  3:00 PM (ET) 
Bid Opening Location:  Georgetown County Courthouse, Suite #239, (Purchasing Conference 
Room) 
 
Pre-Bid Conference/Site Inspection:-CLOSED-Mandatory, Wednesday, November 20, 2019, 
3:00 PM  
 
PROCUREMENT FOR:  Deloach Trail Roadway & Drainage Improvements 

 

  

This addendum will amend Bid #19-083, Deloach Trail Roadway & Drainage Improvements 

originally issued on Wednesday, November 6, 2019.  This clarification is being provided to all 

known and registered correspondents in response to questions received.  All addenda and 

original bid documents are also available online at: www.gtcounty.org, select Quick Links, “Bid 

Opportunities” and “View Current Bid Solicitations.”   

   

 

Question 1: Regarding Addendum 1 – Waterline Replacement:  Will Georgetown County 

provide detailed drawings to show bidders the footprint of the 4” waterline, 

short and long water services, etc.? 

 

Response:   Per Addendum No. 1, the 4” waterline will be replaced in its entirety. The 

County will not provide a separate design drawing for the new 4” waterline. 

However, it will be installed approximately 3’ behind the proposed back of 

curb. GCWSD will be responsible for installing and transferring the water 

service taps. 
 

   

 

Question 2: Is it the intent to remove or abandon the existing water main once services 
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have been restored? 

 

Response:   The existing 4” water main shall be abandoned in place. 

   

 

Question 3: Are bidders to include new service lines, water meters and meter boxes? 

 

Response:   No. GCWSD will be responsible for installing and transferring the water 

service taps, meters and meter boxes as required. 

   

 

Question 4: Please confirm chlorination will be paid under the Allowance.    

 

Response:   Chlorination and pressure testing should be included under the unit price for 

the waterline installation. However, bacteriological testing will be paid under 

the allowance. 

   

 

Question 5: Well Pointing: Based on our experience with the high water table in the area, 

well pointing may be needed for installation of the storm drain system. Please 

confirm well pointing will be paid under Bid Item 14 - Dewatering in lieu of 

the Bid Items for RCP drainage.  

 

Response:   Correct Any dewatering required in the project should be shown in line item 

14. 

   

 

Question 6: Drawings C-2 & C-4 – Tree Removal: Approximately 51 trees are shown to 

be removed. Please confirm others will be responsible for the removal of the 

trees shown on drawing C-4.  

 

Response:   No, the successful bidder will be responsible for removal of the trees. This 

number should be included in Line Item 2 (Demolition). 

   

 

Question 7: Drawings C-4 – Pavement Markings: Please confirm stop bars for DeLoach 

Trail are the only pavement markings required for the project. 

 

Response:   Stop Bars are the only Pavement Markings required. There are 2 stop bars, 

one on each end of Deloach. 

   

 

 

 

 

[THE REMAINDER OF THIS PAGE IS INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK] 

Bid #19-083, Addendum #2 Georgetown County, South Carolina Page 2 of 2




